

2016/17 – 13

**A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Thursday 9th March 2017
in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.**

PRESENT : In The Chair: Cllr C Waters,
Cllr B Holloway, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey

IN ATTENDANCE : Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.
Three members of the public present.

PUBLIC FORUM

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN :

Cllr C Waters : Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr C Vessey.
ELECTED UNOPPOSED

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN

Cllr B Holloway : Proposed by Cllr C Vessey, seconded by Cllr C Waters
ELECTED UNOPPOSED

3 .APOLOGIES : None.

4. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

**5. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD ON 10th JANUARY 2017.**

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

**6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD ON 10th JANUARY 2017.**

- a) Overhanging tree branches at ASDA – This work has not been undertaken as yet.
ASDA has also been made aware of a deep rut on the grass verge which requires attention.

7. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Feb/March	100414	340.76
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 6.25 stationery +photocopies – 7.79		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100415	32.04
3. Inland Revenue – for Feb .	100416	13.80
4. Inland Revenue - for March	100417	14.00

**The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway,
seconded by Cllr K Houghton and unanimously agreed.**

2016/17 - 14

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget – to be circulated with minutes.
- c) To give consideration to sponsoring a bus for a day trip to Skegness for local residents on Tuesday 27th June 2017 -£420.00

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to sponsor a bus for this trip. Senior citizens resident within the parish travel free, if seats available all other passengers are charged £8.00. Mrs P Devine will organise residents from the Parklands site and a gentleman from the neighbourhood watch scheme on Ashfield will organise residents on Ashfield. Approximately 25 seats per site are available – allocated on a first come, first served basis. Cllr Oldfield to forward the poster to the clerk who will print and send to both sites – the posters/leaflets will be displayed and posted through residents letter boxes.

8. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- Cllr Oldfield expressed his gratitude to the meeting for supporting the community activity. N.L.C set their budget for the forthcoming year recently with a 3% rise for adult social care and a 0.9% general increase. Lucent have pulled out of the Lincolnshire lakes project and a company called KMG are now progressing this project. Fly tipping has taken place in the woods on Scotter Road. Parklands hold their Neighbourhood watch meeting at 2pm on Sunday 12th April which Cllr Oldfield will attend.
- ii) New matters to report: Cllr Vessey reported that the footpath is being made near the mallard and the new development as requested by the parish council some months ago.

9. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting – the NATS meeting too place in Burringham village hall – Ian Jickells attended as speeding issues into Burringham, match day parking and the 7.5t weight limit into Gunness were discussed. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 5th April at Lodge Moor.
- ii) Parish Bus Service – No update available – Cllr Oldfield agreed to look into this matter.
- iii) New matters: The Ashfield neighbourhood watch meeting will take place on 11/4/17 at The Mallard.

10. PLANNING.

No planning applications received.

11. TO RECEIVE AND GIVE CONSIDERATION TO APPLICATIONS

RECEIVED FOR CO-OPTION TO ASHBY PARKLAND PARISH COUNCIL

- a) Pat Devine – **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to co-opt Mrs P Devine to the parish council. Clerk to send forms.

2016/17 - 15

12. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary
Rural Services Network – information
Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine
North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.
N.L.C – weekly road works list.
Fields In Trust – information
N.L.C – Winter Services Review – 6th June 2017 – Normanby Hall.
N.L.C – Consultation on forthcoming local plan.

13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 9th May 2017 at 6pm.